City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # 1049R
Addendum 

Dated 10/28/11

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SCL-1049R (Rebid), titled Cable –Accessories-Installation   released on 10/21/11.  The due date and time remains 11/1/11 @3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.

	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	10/24/11
	10/25/11
	Can you provide a summary of the changes between the original RFP and the rebid?
	The main changes included in the documents are:

1. Deleted all requirements in both documents for providing or installing the GIS terminations. Revised Special Provisions to reference GIS and termination work to be done by others (ABB).

2. Deleted reference to corrugated shield in SP 8-34.1

3. Added “Unless otherwise specified in these Special Provisions” to SP 8-34.2

4. Revised SP 8-34.2(3) 1 to require that the conductor be segmented.

5. Relocated sentence from SP 8-34.2(3) 1 to  SP 8-34.2(6) 1 

6. Clarified wording of Items 1 and 2 on Offer Sheet to obtain prices for both laminated and corrugated metal sheaths

7. Clarified wording of additional pricing section of Offer Sheet for DTS monitoring capabilities and included cables

These changes will address a number of the RFI’s from the original bid. Addendum Items 4, 15, 16, 22, 23, and 25 should now be resolved. 


	

	2
	10/24/11
	10/25/11
	Will City of Seattle include all the addenda from questions asked previously or do we have to resubmit the questions? Examples: 1. Do we need to submit another non-disclosure for the union substation drawings or are they the same? 2. The warranty period was clarified as one year previously? 3. Etc.


	The addenda have been incorporated into the rebid package as appropriate.  The city will respond to questions as submitted.
Non-disclosures for Union Substation submitted and accepted as part of the original bid can be applied to the new ITB rebid package.
	

	3
	10/23/11
	10/25/11
	Please advise if the NDR will need to be re-executed if provided for our initial response?


	Please see item 2 above
	

	4
	10/27/11
	10/28/11
	In reviewing the addendum, it does not show any items that were changed in the Terms & Conditions or in the Invitation to Bidders documents. For example, possible changes to warranty requirements. Can you provide a listing of items that were changed in these documents as well?

Please also verify that the City's intent as shown in Article 30 of the revised Terms & Conditions is a 1 year warranty after the date of the final inspection and acceptance and a 5-year warranty on repairs or alterations.


	The only language changed in the Terms & Conditions was paragraph 30. Warranties, in the first sub paragraph the number of years was changed.
In section 2 of the ITB, Solicitation Objectives the second and third bullet from the bottom were both changed.

The Offer sheet embedded on page 17 of the ITB has two new pricing tables.

	ITB SCL-1049R, Section 5, page 5 Warranty- last paragraph is revised to read:
During the warranty period, if the Vendor furnishes parts to replace defective or damaged components, or makes repairs or alterations to the equipment, the Vendor shall guarantee all such work for a period of one (1) calendar year after the completion of such work and its acceptance by the Owner.

This change also pertains to section 30 Warranties in the General Terms & Conditions.

	5
	10/27/11
	10/28/11
	Material standards in the ITB refer to rope that SCL purchases for their own use. Is it acceptable to use a non-abrasive pulling rope that is designed for use in conduit? This would not be a submittal item, but a tool we use for installation.  


	See Paragraph 8-35.3(2)C. If the contractor wants to use a line other than the type specified in the SCL Material Standard, the proposed line shall be included in a submittal for approval by the Engineer.  
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